
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent Monday, July 18,2016 6:49 PM

To: 'Bogle, Carol'
Cc 'robeft.freeman@dos.ny.gov'; 'Fedorchak, James'

Subject Thank you -- RE: AGAIN: FOIL Request -- Salaries & Other "Compensation & Non-
Salary Benefits" for District Attorneys & Other Full-Time Elected County Officers

Dear Chief Assistant Attorney Bogle,

Thank you. Your prompt assistance is greatly appreciated.

Elena Sassower
9L4-42L-L200

From: Bogle, Carol [mailto:cbogle@dutchessny.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2016 1:45 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Cc: robert.freeman@dos.ny.gov; Fedorchak, James <jfedorchak@dutchessny'gov>

Subject: RE: AGAIN: FOIL Request - Salaries & Other "Compensation & Non-Salary Benefits" for District Attorneys &

Other Full-Time Elected County Officers

Ms. Sassower,

I forwarded your FOIL request to the Records Access Officer in the appropriate Dutchess County department.

CarolA. Bogle
Chief Assistant County Attorney
Dutchess County Department of Law

22 Market Street
Poughkeepsie, NY L2601

Tele. 845-486-2110
Fax 845-485-2002
Email: cbosle@dutchessnv.gov

www.dutchessnv.gov

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@iudqewatch.org]
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2016 10:51 AM

To: Bogle, Carol
Cc: robeft ,freema n@dos. ny. gov
Subject AGAIN: FOIL Request - Salaries & Other "Compensation & Non-Salary Benefits" for District Attorneys & Other
Full-Tjme Elected County Officers

TO: Deputy County Attorney Carol Bogle

ln the absence of County Attorney Fedorchak, who I understand is on vacation this week, kindly address the below FOIL

request appropriately, so there is no further delay.


